and Canada. Served as Lieut. and Paymaster in the late Glengarry Light Infantry during the war of 1812, was present at the actions of York, Sackett's Harbor, Cross Roads, Fort George, Lundy's Lanc and Fort Erie, and was wounded at Sackett's Harbour. M. in 1830, Anna, dau. of Revd. J. Russell, Minister of Gairloch, Ross-shire, Scotland. Is Colonel commanding No. 1 Military District, U. C., and Chief of the Matheson clan. Appointed to the Legislative Council in 1847.—Perth, C. W.

MORRIS, Hon. James. [L. M.] S. of the late Alex. Morris, Esq., of Montreal. B. at Paislav

:1

ŗ

]

f

a 1 5

_ e . . . e . t

-3

1

ERRATA.

In notice of Hon. Roderick Matheson, add: "His great grandfather, Dugall Matheson, of Balmacara, Loch Alsh, Rosshire, Scotland, Chief of the Clan, (killed in the action of Glenshiel, Glencig, on 10th June, 1719,) married the daughter of Mackenzie, of Dachmalnack; their eldest son, Roderick, married the daughter of Kenneth Mackenzie, and Marydaughter of Mackenzie, of Applecross, Roderick's eldest son, John married Flora, daughter of Donald MacRae, of Strath Conan; the Honorable Roderick is the only surviving son of John, so in direct line of descent from his great grandfather, who was the Chief of the Clan, he, Roderick, is the Chief of the Clan, M. 1st, Mary, dau. of Captain Robertson, of Inverness, Scotland, who died in 1825."

NOT. THE WAS SULVEYOF OF WOODS AND FORESTS IN 1800, a Major of Cavalry in 1812, and High Sheriff of the Niagara district from 1803 to 1820, by Mary Hamilton his wife. B. at Weschester, N. Y., 3rd July, 1793. Educated at Ancaster, C. W., and at Windsor College, N. S. Served in the embodied Militia during the war of 1812. M. in 1815, Catherine R., only dau. of Dr. Prendergast, of Mayville, N. Y. Projected the Welland Canal and organized a company which constructed it. Is President of the Welland Railway. Returned to Parliament of U. C. for Haldimand in 1832, and for Lincoln in 1840. Sat for Lincoln, N. R., in united parliament, from 1841 to 1847, and for Lincoln from 1848 to 1860, when he resigned and was returned by acclamation to-the Legislative Council for Niagara.—St. Catharines, C. W.